
From: Traci Moore 
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 3:28 PM 
To: Jerald Ferdig; Darren Eliason; Julie Lingo; Joe Roelofs; Melissa Spicer; Tracy Trout 
Subject: Leaders' Meetings 

Hello, 
 
Below are the dates for the Q Comp leaders' meetings this year. For specialist groups, you can 
choose any buildings' meetings to attend, but please attend the same meeting as your co-lead. 
You don't need to let me know which you will attend, just make sure you attend one per month 
to fulfill your leadership obligations. 
 
Thank you, 
Traci 

REAMS 
*REAMS leaders will meet the first Monday of each month. In Amanda Bakken's room. 
October 5 
November 2 
December 7 
January 11 (Second Monday due to Winter Break) 
February 1 
March 7 
April 4 
May 2 

RMS CES 
*RMS CES leaders will meet the last Monday of each month. In Corina Sarsland's room. 
October 19 
November 16 
December 21 
January 18 
February 15 

March 21 
April 18 
May 16 

 
Thank you, 

Traci Moore 
 

RHS 
*REAMS leaders will meet the second or third Tuesday of each month. In Kathy Mattson's room. 
October 13 
November 10 
December 8 
January 19 
February 16 
March 15 
April 12 
May 10 



From: Traci Moore 
Sent: Friday, October 30, 2015 1:49 PM 
To: Q_Comp_PLC_Leaders; Q_Comp_Obs_Coaches 
Subject: Leaders' Meeting 2 

Hello Q Comp Leaders & Coaches, 
 
For our second leaders' meeting, please plan to bring your PLC binder and a laptop or iPad. 
 
Agenda 
* Check in on individual goal baseline data 
* Review attendance practices 
* Updates from work plans 
 
REAMS Meeting- Monday, Nov. 2 in Amanda Bakken's Room 
RMS CES Meeting- Monday, Nov. 16 in Corina Sarsland's Room 
RHS Meeting- Tuesday, Nov. 10 in Kathy Mattson's Room 
 
Thanks, 
 
Traci Moore 
Title I Reading- Rockford Elementary Arts Magnet School 
Q Comp Advisor- Rockford School District 883 
7650 County Road 50, MN 55373 
Phone: 763-477-5837 Fax: 763-477-5025 
mooret@rockford.k12.mn.us 
www.rockford.k12.mn.us 
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